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GOVERNOR'S OFFICE ACTION REQUEST

TO:


Governor’s Office
FROM:


John Laird, Secretary for Natural Resources

VIA:


Charlton H. Bonham, Director, Department Fish and Game
PREPARED BY:      Stephen Foss, 916-341-6958, sfoss@ospr.dfg.ca.gov
DATE:

<Date should match (or be close) to the date Director signs>

SUBJECT:

Triennial Legislative Report on DFG’s Marine Invasive Species Program.


    ​​​ X   ​​​      Request for Approval
                  ​​​     ​​​      Request for Action




    ​​​     ​​​      Request for Cabinet Discussion


TIME FACTOR:   This report to the Legislature is due on January 1, 2012.
SUMMARY:   <Request Overview>

DISCUSSION/PRO-CON ARGUMENTS:  Not Applicable
EFFECT ON EXISTING LAW:  Fulfills the reporting mandate in PRC Section 71211.
ESTIMATED COST:  Not Applicable

RECOMMENDATION:  <Formal Request Statement> 
________________________________________________________________________________

APPROVED:

_________________________________________________
___________

< First Name Last Name, Director, Department >


Date

________________________________________________

___________

John Laird, Secretary for Natural Resources
     


Date

Attachment(s):  2011 Triennial Report on the California Department of Fish and Game’s Marine Invasive Species Program. 

.

3
2

